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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2015-105 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: October 23, 2015

TO: Public, All Licensees, and Interested Persons

FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman

SUBJECT: Request for Industry Comment for Proposed Changes to Technical

Standards for Skill and Hybrid Gaming Devices

The Technology Division will hold a workshop to solicit input from interested parties on
technical standards necessary to support skill and hybrid gaming devices.

The workshop is scheduled as follows:

November 18th at 1:30 PM
Gaming Control Board Offices
Grant Sawyer Building
Hearing Room 2450
555 East Washington Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

And via video conference at
Gaming Control Board Offices
1919 College Parkway
Carson City, Nevada 89706

The attached draft technical standards changes will be discussed.

Interested persons are encouraged submit written comments prior to 5:00 p.m., Friday,
November 13, 2015. Comments should be submitted to Technology Division Chief Jim
Barbee via email at jbarbee@qgcb.nv.gov.
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